
-----Original Message----- 
From: Snyder, Amy  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2017 12:29 PM 
To: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil> 
Cc: Martin, Michael H CIV USARMY (US) <michael.h.martin3.civ@mail.mil>; Valadez, Ernesto 
Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil>; Fant, Stephen L CIV (US) 
<stephen.l.fant2.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: RE: Mistake on GRSO change notice 
 
HI Bob, 
 
Your email will work. I will put it in ADAMs. 
Thank you 
A 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Cherry, Robert N CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) [mailto:robert.n.cherry.civ@mail.mil]  
Sent: Monday, April 10, 2017 1:51 PM 
To: Snyder, Amy <Amy.Snyder@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Martin, Michael H CIV USARMY (US) <michael.h.martin3.civ@mail.mil>; Valadez, Ernesto 
Jr CIV USARMY IMCOM HQ (US) <ernesto.valadez.civ@mail.mil>; Fant, Stephen L CIV (US) 
<stephen.l.fant2.civ@mail.mil> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Mistake on GRSO change notice 
 
Amy, 
 
I am sending a corrected copy of the notice of change of garrison RSO for Joint Base Lewis-
McChord/Yakima Training Center, Washington. In modifying a previous version of the letter, I 
missed changing the name from Mr. Moore to Mr. Martin in the next-to-last paragraph. It is 
inconsequential, so I am not planning to send a corrected hard copy unless you want me to do 
so. The attached file has an electronic signature on it, so you may be able to use it for ADAMS. 
Or you could make a pen-and-ink correction (as we in the Army call it) on the hard copy I mailed 
to the NRC. 
 
Bob 
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